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From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Cunningham, Nancy A

Subject: RE: Re: [External_Sender] RE: NRC's Request to NMFS for Section 7 Conference - Indian

Point

That would be great. Thanks!

From: Cunningham, Nancy A [mailto:NCunningham@goodwinlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:45 AM

To: Wentzel, Michael <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: [External_Sender] RE: NRC's Request to NMFS for Section 7 Conference - Indian Point

Absolutely. | can send them by our secure file transfer.

Will tomorrow AM be ok? | can get them to you first thing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2016, at 11:40 AM, Wentzel, Michael <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hi Nancy,

| am the project manager for the Indian Point license renewal application. | wanted to see if |
could get an electronic copy of the attachments referenced below. Whichever delivery method
is easier for you, works for me.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Cunningham, Nancy A [mailto:NCunningham@goodwinlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 6:54 PM

To: Grange, Briana <Briana.Grange@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC's Request to NMFS for Section 7 Conference - Indian Point

Dear Ms. Grange,

| sent this email earlier today (below). But it bounced back due to email size
restrictions. | spoke to Ms. Zoli and she said to send you the letter without the
attachments and please feel free to email me on Monday and let me know
whether you would like to receive the attachments by Secure File Transfer, or |
am happy to Fed Ex.

We can speak on Monday.



Many thanks,
Nancy

Senior Litigation Paralegal/Trial Specialist
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Goodwin Procter LLP

100 Northern Avenue

Boston, MA 02210

o +1617 570 8753

f +1617 3214704
NCunningham@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com

From: Cunningham, Nancy A

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 6:42 PM

To: 'briana.grange@nrc.gov'

Cc: Dacimo, Fred R. (FDacimo@entergy.com); 'Gray, Dara F'; kdowell@entergy.com; Zoli, Elise N
Subject: NRC's Request to NMFS for Section 7 Conference - Indian Point

THIS EMAIL IS BEING SENT ON BEHALF OF ELISE N. ZOLI, ESQ.

Dear Ms. Grange:

Enclosed is a copy of Entergy’s: (1) request to participate in the NRC/NMFS
informal Section 7 conference process on the proposed Critical Habitat Rule (the
“NRC Request”), (2) current comments on the NRC Request, and (3) request to
extend the conference process for the NRC Request by 30 days to incorporate
Entergy’s expected additional comments, once it has time to review the newly
received information from NYSDEC. We very much appreciate your efforts and
assistance here. Please do not hesitate to contact Dara Gray or me with any
qguestions.

Elise N. Zoli, Esqg., on behalf of Entergy

Senior Litigation Paralegal/Trial Specialist
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Goodwin Procter LLP

100 Northern Avenue

Boston, MA 02210

o +1617 570 8753

f +1617 321 4704
NCunningham@goodwinlaw.com | goodwinlaw.com
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This message was sent from Goodwin Procter LLP and is intended only for the designated
recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient,
you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error, please notify the

sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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